1121 FIRST PLACE / TULSA OKLAHOMA 74103

(9718) 5321581
October 11, 1974
RECEIvED

OCT 1 51974

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico

0.c.c.

ARTES]A, DFF'CE'

Ke: Henri Grandi #1
Gentlemen:

Please disregard all previous C-101 and C-102 forms presented to your office
concerning this well.

Enclosed you will find copies of forms C-101 and C-102 which we hope are
correct and complete.

Also enclosed you will find a copy of our application for an exception to
and orthodox location for this well. The original cnd two copies were matiled
to the Santa Fe office.

We request your immediate approval for this permit so we may allow Marcum's
rig to move in to this location.

If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me collect.
Yours truly,

APEXCO, INC.
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Tom R. Jerome
Regional Production
Administrator
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